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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 1:21 PM

To: ‘carmen.vergara@thradex.com’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: THRADEX CORPORATION

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robents, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Cugtomer Satisfaction Survey

From: carmen.vergara@thradex.com [mailto:carmen.vergara@thradex.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December'07, 2010 11:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: THRADEX CORPORATION

Importance: High

Sirs:
We have changed our principal and mailing address, please register the new one:

DOCUMENT NUMBER:
POY000099081

T TAXID
27-1441215

OLD ADDRESS
9306 Kliber Drive
Winter Haven, Fi 33884, USA

NEW ADDRESS
612 Lake Charles Darive
Davenport, Fl 33837, USA

Thank you,

Carmen Vergara
Business Administrator
THRADEX Carporation
Phone: +1 (786) 3643033
Fax: +1 (B66) 480-9591

172//79010




